



Professional/Licensure Program Disclosures

Program	License	Page
Clinical Mental Health Counseling	Licensed Professional Counselor with Mental Health Service Provider (LPC-MHSP)	1-19
Marriage & Family Counseling/Therapy	Licensed Marital and Family Therapist	19-40

Clinical Mental Health Counseling

Alabama

Trevecca Nazarene University's CMHC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Alabama.

Alabama Board of Examiners in Counseling

950 22nd St N Suite 765, Birmingham, AL 35203

Main Website: <https://abec.alabama.gov>

Licensure Website: <https://abec.alabama.gov/faqs/abec-academic-requirements-for-licensure-faq/>

Alaska

Trevecca Nazarene University's CMHC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Alaska.

Alaska Board of Professional Counselors

PO Box 110806, Juneau, AK 99811-0806

Main Website: <https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/>

Licensure Website:

<https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ProfessionalCounselors.aspx>

Arizona

Trevecca Nazarene University's CMHC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Arizona.

Arizona Board of Behavioral Health Examiners

3443 N Central Avenue, Suite 1700, Phoenix, AZ 85012

Main Website: <https://www.azbbhe.us//>

Licensure Website: <https://www.azbbhe.us/node/827> or
<https://www.azbbhe.us/node/819>

American Samoa

The MA in CMHC includes all academic curriculum requirements in order for graduates of this program to pursue the Tennessee state licensing process (post-master's) to become a Licensed Professional Counselor with Mental Health Service Provider designation (LPC-MHSP). The MA in CMHC is not designed to meet academic requirements for the licensure process in any state other than that of Tennessee, and the program has not made a determination whether the Trevecca program meets licensure requirements in American Samoa. State licensing rules and regulations differ by state and by licensure. To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in America Samoa, visit or contact the state agency here: N/A

Arkansas

Trevecca Nazarene University's CMHC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Arkansas.

Arkansas Board of Examiners in Counseling and Marriage & Family Therapy
101 E Capitol, Suite 202, Little Rock, AR 72201

Main Website: <https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-state-board-of-examiners-in-counseling>

Licensure Website:

https://www.aamft.org/Advocacy/State_Resources/Arkansas.aspx#:~:text=A%20graduate%20degree%20in%20marriage%20and%20family%20therapy%2C,experience.%20Pass%20an%20exam%20approved%20by%20the%20Board.

California

The MA in CMHC includes all academic curriculum requirements in order for graduates of this program to pursue the Tennessee state licensing process (post-master's) to become a Licensed Professional Counselor with Mental Health Service Provider designation (LPC-MHSP). The MA in CMHC is not designed to meet academic requirements for the licensure process in any state other than that of Tennessee, and the program has not made a determination whether the Trevecca program meets licensure requirements in California. State licensing rules and regulations differ by state and by licensure.

Notes: Students must document 15 contact hours in alcoholism and other chemical substance abuse as opposed to only substance dependency, 10 contact hours in human sexuality (course must include the study of gender identity and gender dysphoria),15

contact hours in sexual trauma, domestic violence, & intervention strategies, a two-semester hour course in psychopharmacology, 18 contact hours on California law and professional ethics, 7 contact hours in child abuse assessment and reporting, 10 contact hours in aging and 15 content hours in trauma counseling. Many of these extra requirements are met in courses in the Trevecca program. A definite exception is the course in psychopharmacology.

To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in California, visit or contact the state agency here:

Board of Behavioral Sciences
1625 North Market Blvd., Suite 200, Sacramento, CA 95834
Main Website: <https://www.bbs.ca.gov/>
Licensure Website: <https://www.bbs.ca.gov/applicants/lpcc.html>

Colorado

Trevecca Nazarene University's CMHC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Colorado.

State Board of Licensed Professional Counselor Examiners
1560 Broadway Suite 1350, Denver, CO 80202-5146
Main Website: <https://www.colorado.gov/dora>
Licensure Website: https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Professional_Counselor

Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands

The MA in CMHC includes all academic curriculum requirements in order for graduates of this program to pursue the Tennessee state licensing process (post-master's) to become a Licensed Professional Counselor with Mental Health Service Provider designation (LPC-MHSP). The MA in CMHC is not designed to meet academic requirements for the licensure process in any state other than that of Tennessee, and the program has not made a determination whether the Trevecca program meets licensure requirements in Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands. State licensing rules and regulations differ by state and by licensure. To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands, visit or contact the state agency here: <https://www.cnmilicensing.gov/wp-content/uploads/2022/08/LPC-LMHC-LMHCA-Application.pdf>

Commonwealth of Puerto Rico

The MA in CMHC includes all academic curriculum requirements in order for graduates of this program to pursue the Tennessee state licensing process (post-master's) to become a Licensed Professional Counselor with Mental Health Service Provider

designation (LPC-MHSP). The MA in CMHC is not designed to meet academic requirements for the licensure process in any state other than that of Tennessee, and the program has not made a determination whether the Trevecca program meets licensure requirements in Commonwealth of Puerto Rico. State licensing rules and regulations differ by state and by licensure. To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, visit or contact the state agency here:

Puerto Rico Board of Examiners of Professional Counselors
P.O. Box 10200 San Juan, PR 00908

Main Website: <https://www.uscisguide.com/state-regulations-and-laws/licensed-professional-counselor-lpc-license-requirements-in-puerto-rico/>

Connecticut

Trevecca Nazarene University's CMHC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Connecticut.

Department of Public Health – State of Connecticut
410 Capitol Ave – MS # 12APP, PO Box 340308, Hartford, CT 06134-0308

Main Website: <https://portal.ct.gov/>

Licensure Website: <https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Licensing-Requirements>

Delaware

The MA in CMHC includes all academic curriculum requirements in order for graduates of this program to pursue the Tennessee state licensing process (post-master's) to become a Licensed Professional Counselor with Mental Health Service Provider designation (LPC-MHSP). The MA in CMHC is not designed to meet academic requirements for the licensure process in any state other than that of Tennessee, and the program has not made a determination whether the Trevecca program meets licensure requirements in Delaware. State licensing rules and regulations differ by state and by licensure.

Notes: Applicants must also be certified by NBCC as a National Certified Counselor (NCC), or certified by another national mental health specialty certifying organization approved by the board.

To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in Delaware, visit or contact the state agency here:

Board of Mental Health and Chemical Dependency Professionals
861 Silver Lake Blvd, Canon Building, Suite 203, Dover, DE 19904

Main Website: <https://dpr.delaware.gov/>

Licensure Website: <https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/>

District of Columbia

Trevecca Nazarene University's CMHC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in the District of Columbia.

District of Columbia Department of Health

899 N Capitol Street NE 2nd Floor, Washington, DC 20002

Main Website: <https://dchealth.dc.gov/>

Licensure Website: <https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/160252>

<https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/newlicense/>

Federated States of Micronesia

The MA in CMHC includes all academic curriculum requirements in order for graduates of this program to pursue the Tennessee state licensing process (post-master's) to become a Licensed Professional Counselor with Mental Health Service Provider designation (LPC-MHSP). The MA in CMHC is not designed to meet academic requirements for the licensure process in any state other than that of Tennessee, and the program has not made a determination whether the Trevecca program meets licensure requirements in Federated States of Micronesia. State licensing rules and regulations differ by state and by licensure. To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in Federated States of Micronesia, visit or contact the state agency here: N/A

Florida

The MA in CMHC includes all academic curriculum requirements in order for graduates of this program to pursue the Tennessee state licensing process (post-master's) to become a Licensed Professional Counselor with Mental Health Service Provider designation (LPC-MHSP). The MA in CMHC is not designed to meet academic requirements for the licensure process in any state other than that of Tennessee. It appears the MA in CMHC meets the educational requirements for licensure in Florida.

Note: Florida requires an 8-hour Florida laws and rules course from a board approved provider listed on CE Broker. Florida also requires the completion of a 3-hour HIV/AIDS course from a board approved provider listed on CE Broker. Florida also requires a 2-hour domestic violence course from a board approved provider listed on CE Broker within six months of licensure.

To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in Florida, visit or contact the state agency here:

Board of Clinical Social Work Marriage and Family Therapy and Mental Health Counseling

4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin # C-08, Tallahassee, FL 32399-3258

Main Website: <https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/>

Licensure Website: <https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/>

Georgia

Trevecca Nazarene University's CMHC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Georgia.

Georgia Board of Professional Counselors, Social Workers, and Marriage & Family Therapists

237 Coliseum Drive, Macon, GA 31217-3858

Main Website: <https://sos.ga.gov/board-professional-counselors-social-workers-and-marriage-family-therapists>

Licensure Website: <https://sos.ga.gov/how-to-guide/how-guide-professional-counselor#Endorsement>

Guam

The MA in CMHC includes all academic curriculum requirements in order for graduates of this program to pursue the Tennessee state licensing process (post-master's) to become a Licensed Professional Counselor with Mental Health Service Provider designation (LPC-MHSP). The MA in CMHC is not designed to meet academic requirements for the licensure process in any state other than that of Tennessee, and the program has not made a determination whether the Trevecca program meets licensure requirements in Guam. State licensing rules and regulations differ by state and by licensure. To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in Guam, visit or contact the state agency here:

Guam Board of Allied Health Examiners

651 Legacy Square Commercial Complex S. Rte. 10, Suite 9, Mangilao, Guam 96913

Main Website: <http://dphss.guam.gov> or <https://guamhplo.org/boards-commissions/hplo/guam-board-allied-health-examiners> or <https://guamhplo.org/gbahe>

Licensure Website: <http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-board-of-allied-health-examiners/> or <https://guamhplo.org/gbahe/regulation-and-licensure>

Hawaii

Trevecca Nazarene University's CMHC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Hawaii.

Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs (Mental Health Counselor Program)
PO Box 3469, Honolulu, HI 96801-3469
Main Website: <http://cca.hawaii.gov/>
Licensure Website: <http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/mental/>

Idaho

Trevecca Nazarene University's CMHC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Idaho.

Idaho Licensing Board of Professional Counselors and Marriage and Family Therapists
PO Box 83720, Boise, ID 83720
Main Website: <http://www.idaho.gov/> or <https://dopl.idaho.gov/cou/>
Licensure Website: <https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=COU> or for detailed rules, see 150. Qualifications for Professional Counselor Licensure <https://adminrules.idaho.gov/rules/current/24/241501.pdf>

Illinois

Trevecca Nazarene University's CMHC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Illinois.

To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in Illinois, visit or contact the state agency here:

Department of Financial and Professional Regulation Division of Professional Regulation
320 W Washington Street, 3rd Floor, Springfield, IL 62786
Main Website: <https://www.idfpr.com/>
Licensure Website: <https://www.idfpr.com/profs/ProfCounselor.asp>

Indiana

Trevecca Nazarene University's CMHC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Indiana.

Indiana Social Work Marriage & Family Therapist & Mental Health Counselor Board
Professions Bureau
402 W Washington St Rm W072, Indianapolis, IN 46204-2298
Main Website: <https://www.in.gov/pla/>
Licensure Website: [PLA: BHHS Licensing Information](#)

Iowa

Trevecca Nazarene University's CMHC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Iowa.

Iowa Board of Behavioral Science

Lucas State Office Bldg., 5th Floor, 321 East 12th Street, Des Moines, IA 50319-0075

Main Website: <https://dial.iowa.gov/about/boards/behavioral-science>

Licensure Website: <https://dial.iowa.gov/licenses/medical/mental-health/mental-behavioral>

Kansas

Trevecca Nazarene University's CMHC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Kansas.

Kansas Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board

700 SW Harrison Street, Suite 420, Topeka, KS 66603-3929

Main Website: <http://www.ksbsrb.ks.gov/>

Licensure Website: <http://www.ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/professional-counselors>

Kentucky

Trevecca Nazarene University's CMHC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Kentucky.

Department of Professional Counseling

PO Box 1360, Frankfort, KY 40602-1360

Main Website: <https://lpc.ky.gov/>

Licensure Website: https://lpc.ky.gov/newstatic_Info.aspx?static_ID=458&menuid=136

Louisiana

Trevecca Nazarene University's CMHC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Louisiana.

Note: LA requires the following during the 3-semester internship experience - "a minimum of 1.5 hours per week of group supervision with other students in similar practica or internships by a program faculty member supervisor or a student supervisor working under the supervision of a program faculty member or an approved on-site supervisor." Weekly group supervision is not part of the Trevecca internship experience.

Licensed Professional Counselors Board of Examiners

Marriage and Family Therapy Advisory Committee

8631 Summa Ave, Baton Rouge, LA 70809-3678

Main Website: <http://www.lpcboard.org/>

Licensure Website: <http://www.lpcboard.org/> or <https://www.lpcboard.org/rules>

Maine

The MA in CMHC includes all academic curriculum requirements in order for graduates of this program to pursue the Tennessee state licensing process (post-master's) to become a Licensed Professional Counselor with Mental Health Service Provider designation (LPC-MHSP). The MA in CMHC is not designed to meet academic requirements for the licensure process in any state other than that of Tennessee, and the program has not made a determination whether the Trevecca program meets licensure requirements in Maine. State licensing rules and regulations differ by state and by licensure.

Notes: Students must complete an advanced internship of 300* hours (above and beyond the 700 hours through Practicum and Internships) and have at least 100 hours of face-to-face supervision. It is also recommended that students take coursework in human sexuality. *Note one source says 200 hours vs. 300.

To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in Maine, visit or contact the state agency here:

Maine Board of Counseling Professionals
Licensure State House Station #35, Augusta, ME 04333
Main Website: <https://www.maine.gov/portal/index.html> or
<https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-of-counseling-professionals-licensure>
Licensure Website: <https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/index.shtml>

Maryland

Trevecca Nazarene University's CMHC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Maryland.

Note: "Beginning January 1, 2020, demonstrated to the satisfaction of the board successful completion of a minimum of 12 hours of course work in family or intimate partner violence, including course work in spousal or partner abuse that addresses screening, referral and intervention strategies, including knowledge of community resources, cultural factors, evidence-based risk assessment and same-gender abuse dynamics. An applicant may fulfill this requirement through course work taken in fulfillment of other educational requirements for licensure or through separate course work provided through contact hours, Internet hours or distance learning programs, as evidenced by certification from an accredited educational institution. The board shall accept certification from the accredited educational institution from which the applicant is a graduate that verifies the applicant's satisfaction of this requirement within the applicant's completed course curriculum. An applicant for initial licensure that is unable to demonstrate completion of the requirements of this paragraph at the time the initial

application is submitted shall demonstrate to the board that these requirements have been fulfilled upon the applicant's first application for license renewal.” This is found in the Maine laws that govern counseling (vs the state rules).

- CMHC students will want to examine the coursework taken at Trevecca; it may not meet the required 12 hours. The Crisis course may satisfy this requirement depending on course content.

Maryland Board of Professional Counselors and Therapists
4201 Patterson Ave, Baltimore, MD 21215-2299

Main Website: <http://www.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx>

Licensure Website: <https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/index.aspx>

Massachusetts

Massachusetts requires a Marriage and Family Therapy course for their LPC. This course needs to include theory and intervention for couples/family. This is typically not met in the CMHC track at Trevecca. Otherwise, Trevecca Nazarene University’s CMHC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Massachusetts.

Massachusetts Board Allied Health & Human Services Professions
1000 Washington Street, Suite 710, Boston, MA 02118

Main Website: <https://www.mass.gov/>

Licensure Website: <https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-allied-mental-health-and-human-services-professions>

Michigan

Trevecca Nazarene University’s CMHC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Michigan.

Michigan Board of Counseling The Office of Health Services
PO Box 30670, 611 W Ottawa, Lansing, MI 48909

Main Website: <https://www.michigan.gov/lara>

Licensure Website: https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603---_00.html

Minnesota

Minnesota requires course completion of a Marriage and Family Therapy class, typically not included in the CMHC curriculum at Trevecca. Otherwise, Trevecca Nazarene University’s CMHC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Minnesota.

Minnesota Board of Behavioral Health and Therapy
2829 University Ave SE Ste 210, Minneapolis, MN 55414-3293

Main Website: <https://mn.gov/boards/behavioral-health/>

Licensure Website: <https://mn.gov/boards/behavioral-health/licensees/>

Mississippi

Trevecca Nazarene University's CMHC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Mississippi.

Mississippi State Board of Examiners for Licensed Professional Counselors
239 N Lamar Street, Suite 402, Jackson, MS 39201

Main Website: <https://www.lpc.ms.gov/secure/index.asp>

Licensure Website: <https://www.lpc.ms.gov/secure/mslicensurereq.asp>

Missouri

Trevecca Nazarene University's CMHC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Missouri.

Division of Professional Registration Committee for Professional Counselors
3605 Missouri Blvd, PO Box 1335, Jefferson City, MO 65102

Main Website: <https://pr.mo.gov/>

Licensure Website: <https://pr.mo.gov/counselors.asp> requirements are found at the following: <https://pr.mo.gov/boards/counselors/lpcslidesgeneralwebsite.pdf>

Montana

Trevecca Nazarene University's CMHC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Montana.

Board of Social Work Examiners and Professional Counseling Department of Labor and Industry

301 South Park 4th Flr, PO Box 200513, Helena, MT 59620-0513

Main Website: <http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh>

Licensure Website:

[Licensed Clinical Professional Counselor Candidate \(mt.gov\)](https://pr.mo.gov/boards/counselors/lpcslidesgeneralwebsite.pdf)

Nebraska

Trevecca Nazarene University's CMHC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Nebraska.

Nebraska Board of Examiners in Mental Health Practice
PO Box 94986, Lincoln, NE 68509-4986

Main Website: <http://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/default.aspx>

Licensure Website: <http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Licensing-Home-Page.aspx>

Nevada

Trevecca Nazarene University's CMHC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Nevada.

To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in Nevada, visit or contact the state agency here:

State of the Nevada Board of Examiners for Marriage and Family Therapists and Clinical Professional Counselors

P.O. Box 370130, Las Vegas, NV 8913-0130

Main Website: <http://nv.gov/>

Licensure Website: <http://marriage.nv.gov/> or
https://marriage.nv.gov/Application/CPC_Qualifications/

New Hampshire

Trevecca Nazarene University's CMHC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in New Hampshire.

New Hampshire Board of Mental Health Practice

121 South Fruit Street, Suite 303, Concord, NH 03301

Main Website: <https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-mental-health-practice>

Licensure Website: <https://www.oplc.nh.gov/professional-licensing>

New Jersey

Trevecca Nazarene University's CMHC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in New Jersey.

New Jersey Division of Consumer Affairs Professional Counselors Examiners Committee
124 Halsey Street 6th Floor Newark, NJ 07102

Main Website: <https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/Pages/default.aspx>

Licensure Website: <https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pc/Pages/default.aspx>

New Mexico

Trevecca Nazarene University's CMHC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in New Mexico.

To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in New Mexico, visit or contact the state agency here:

Counseling and Therapy Practice Board

New Mexico Regulation and Licensing Department

2550 Cerrillos Road, PO Box 25101, Santa Fe, NM 87504

Main Website: www.rld.state.nm.us/default.aspx

Licensure Website: [Counseling and Therapy Licensing, Registration, and Renewal | New Mexico RLD \(nm.gov\)](http://www.rld.state.nm.us/default.aspx)

New York

Trevecca Nazarene University's CMHC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in New York.

To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in New York, visit or contact the state agency here:

New York State Education Department Office of the Professions Mental Health Practitioners

89 Washington Ave 2nd Floor East, Albany, NY 12234-1000

Main Website: <http://www.op.nysed.gov/>

Licensure Website: <http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/> or <https://www.op.nysed.gov/mental-health-counselors>

North Carolina

Trevecca Nazarene University's CMHC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in North Carolina.

North Carolina Board of Licensed Professional Counselors

PO Box 77819, Greensboro, NC 27417

Main Website: <https://ncblcmhc.org/>

Licensure Website: <https://ncblcmhc.org/Licensure/>

North Dakota

Trevecca Nazarene University's CMHC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in North Dakota.

North Dakota Department of Public Instruction

2112 10th Ave SE, Mandan, ND 58554

Main Website: <http://www.ndbce.org/>

Licensure Website: www.ndbce.org/licensing.shtml

Ohio

Trevecca Nazarene University's CMHC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Ohio

To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in Ohio, visit or contact the state agency here:

Ohio Counselor, Social Worker, and Marriage and Family Therapist Board
50 W Broad St, Ste 1075, Columbus, OH 43215-5919

Main Website: <http://cswmft.ohio.gov/>

Licensure Website: <https://cswmft.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/cswmft/get-licensed>

Oklahoma

Trevecca Nazarene University's CMHC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Oklahoma. They accept a CACREP-accredited degree.

To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in Oklahoma, visit or contact the state agency here:

Oklahoma State Board of Behavioral Health
3815 N. Santa Fe, Suite 110, Oklahoma City, OK 73118

Main Website: <https://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/index.html>

Licensure Website: <https://oklahoma.gov/behavioralhealth/academic-requirements/licensed-professional-counselor.html>

Oregon

Trevecca Nazarene University's CMHC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Oregon.

Oregon Board of Licensed Professional Counselors and Therapists
3218 Pringle Rd SE #250, Salem, OR 97302-6312

Main Website: <https://www.oregon.gov/OBLPCT/Pages/index.aspx>

Licensure Website: <https://www.oregon.gov/oblpc/Pages/Apply.aspx>

Pennsylvania

Trevecca Nazarene University's CMHC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Pennsylvania.

Pennsylvania State Board of Social Workers, Marriage and Family Therapists, and Professional Counselors

PO Box 2649, Harrisburg, PA 17105

Main Website: <https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/Pages/default.aspx>

Licensure Website:

<https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageandFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/default.aspx>

Republic of the Marshall Islands

The MA in CMHC includes all academic curriculum requirements in order for graduates of this program to pursue the Tennessee state licensing process (post-master's) to become a Licensed Professional Counselor with Mental Health Service Provider designation (LPC-MHSP). The MA in CMHC is not designed to meet academic requirements for the licensure process in any state other than that of Tennessee, and the program has not made a determination whether the Trevecca program meets licensure requirements in Republic of the Marshall Islands. State licensing rules and regulations differ by state and by licensure. To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in Republic of the Marshall Islands, visit or contact the state agency here: N/A

Republic of Palau

The MA in CMHC includes all academic curriculum requirements in order for graduates of this program to pursue the Tennessee state licensing process (post-master's) to become a Licensed Professional Counselor with Mental Health Service Provider designation (LPC-MHSP). The MA in CMHC is not designed to meet academic requirements for the licensure process in any state other than that of Tennessee, and the program has not made a determination whether the Trevecca program meets licensure requirements in Republic of Palau. State licensing rules and regulations differ by state and by licensure. To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in Republic of Palau, visit or contact the state agency here: N/A

Rhode Island

The MA in CMHC includes all academic curriculum requirements in order for graduates of this program to pursue the Tennessee state licensing process (post-master's) to become a Licensed Professional Counselor with Mental Health Service Provider designation (LPC-MHSP). The MA in CMHC is not designed to meet academic requirements for the licensure process in any state other than that of Tennessee, and the program has not made a determination whether the Trevecca program meets licensure requirements in Rhode Island. State licensing rules and regulations differ by state and by licensure.

Notes: Students must document 12 semester hours of supervised practicum and one calendar year of a supervised internship consisting of 20 hours per week in counseling.

To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in Rhode Island, visit or contact the state agency here:

Rhode Island Board of Mental Health Counselors and Marriage and Family Therapists

3 Capitol Hill, Providence, RI 02908-5097

Main Website: <http://health.ri.gov/>

Licensure Website: <http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=228>

South Carolina

Trevecca Nazarene University's CMHC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Oklahoma. They accept a CACREP-accredited degree.

To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in South Carolina, visit or contact the state agency here:

South Carolina Board of Examiners for Licensure of Professional Counselors, Marriage and Family Therapists, Addiction Counselors and Psycho-Educational Specialists

PO Box 11329, Columbia, SC 29211-1329

Main Website: <https://www.llr.sc.gov/>

Licensure Website: <https://www.llr.sc.gov/cou/pub.aspx>

South Dakota

Trevecca Nazarene University's CMHC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in South Dakota.

To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in South Dakota, visit or contact the state agency here:

South Dakota Board Examiners for Counselors and Marriage and Family Therapists
PO Box 340, Pierre, SD 57501

Main Website: <http://dss.sd.gov/>

Licensure Website: <https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/counselors/counselors.aspx>

Tennessee

Trevecca Nazarene University's CMHC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Tennessee.

Tennessee Board of Licensed Professional Counselors, Licensed Marital and Family Therapists and Licensed Pastoral Therapists

665 Mainstream Drive, Nashville, TN 37243

Main Website: <https://www.tn.gov/health>

Licensure Website: <https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board/pcmft-board/licensure.html>

Texas

Trevecca Nazarene University's CMHC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Texas.

Texas State Board of Examiners of Professional Counselors

1100 W 49th Street, Austin, TX 78756-3183

Main Website: <http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/> or <https://www.bhec.texas.gov/texas-state-board-of-examiners-of-professional-counselors/index.html>

Licensure Website: [Statutes and Rules – Texas Behavioral Health Executive Council](#)

Utah

Trevecca Nazarene University's CMHC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Utah.

Utah Division of Occupational and Professional License Clinical Mental Health Counselor

160 E 300 S Box 146741, Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6741

Main Website: <https://dopl.utah.gov/index.html>

Licensure Website: <https://dopl.utah.gov/cmhc/>

or <https://dopl.utah.gov/clinical-mental-health-counseling/apply-for-a-license/clinical-mental-health-counselor/>

Vermont

Trevecca Nazarene University's CMHC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Vermont.

State of Vermont Agency of Education

89 Main Street, 3rd Floor, Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

Main Website: <https://sos.vermont.gov/allied-mental-health/>

Licensure Website: <https://sos.vermont.gov/allied-mental-health/apply-renew/>

Virgin Islands

The MA in CMHC includes all academic curriculum requirements in order for graduates of this program to pursue the Tennessee state licensing process (post-master's) to become a Licensed Professional Counselor with Mental Health Service Provider designation (LPC-MHSP). The MA in CMHC is not designed to meet academic requirements for the licensure process in any state other than that of Tennessee, and the program has not made a determination whether the Trevecca program meets licensure requirements in Virgin Islands. State licensing rules and regulations differ by state and by licensure. To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in Virgin Islands, visit or contact the state agency here:

<https://www.dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/counselorrequirements/>

Virginia

Trevecca Nazarene University's CMHC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Virginia.

Virginia Department of Health Professions Board of Counseling
9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23233
Main Website: <https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Default.htm>
Licensure Website: <https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling/>

Washington

Trevecca Nazarene University's CMHC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Washington.

To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in Washington, visit or contact the state agency here:

Health Professions Quality Assurance; Washington State Department of Health
PO Box 47869, Olympia, WA 98504-7869
Main Website: <https://www.doh.wa.gov/>
Licensure Website:
<https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/MentalHealthCounselor>

West Virginia

Trevecca Nazarene University's CMHC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in West Virginia.

West Virginia Board of Examiners in Counseling
815 Quarrier Street, Suite 212, Charleston, West Virginia 25301
Main Website: <https://wvbec.org/>
Licensure Website: <https://wvbec.org/becoming-a-licensed-counselor/>

Wisconsin

Trevecca Nazarene University's CMHC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Wisconsin.

Marriage and Family Therapy, Professional Counseling, and Social Work Examining Board Department of Safety and Professional Services
PO Box 8366, Madison, WI 53708-8366
Main Website: <https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/home.aspx>
Licensure Website: <https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/LPC/Default.aspx>

Wyoming

Trevecca Nazarene University's CMHC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Wyoming.

Wyoming Mental Health Profession Licensing Board

2001 Capitol Ave Room 104, Cheyenne, WY 82002

Main Website: <http://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/>

Licensure Website: <https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/professionals-1/forms>

Marriage & Family Counseling

Alabama

The MMFC includes all academic curriculum requirements in order for a graduates of this program to pursue the Tennessee state licensing process (post-master's) to become a Licensed Marital and Family Therapist. The MMFC curriculum is not designed to meet academic requirements for the licensure process in any state other than that of Tennessee, and the program has not made a determination whether the Trevecca program meets licensure requirements in Alabama. State licensing rules and regulations differ by state and by licensure.

Notes: Students will need to meet Alabama internship requirements - 500 hours direct client contact with 250 being couple/family contact (this requirement can be met post-degree) & 100 of supervision (at least 50 individual supervision and up to 50 group).

To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in Alabama, visit or contact the state agency here:

Alabama Board of Examiners in Marriage and Family Therapy

P.O. Box 240216, Montgomery, AL 36124

Main Website: www.mft.state.al.us/

Licensure Website: www.mft.state.al.us/rules.aspx

Alaska

Trevecca Nazarene University's MMFC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Alaska.

[Alaska Board of Marital and Family Therapy](http://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/)

PO Box 110806, Juneau, AK 99811-0806

Main Website: <https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/>

[Licensure Website:](#)

<https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofMaritalFamilyTherapy.aspx>

Arizona

Trevecca Nazarene University's MMFC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Arizona.

Arizona Board of Behavioral Health Examiners
3443 N Central Avenue, Suite 1700, Phoenix, AZ 85012
Main Website: <https://www.azbbhe.us/>
Licensure Website: <https://www.azbbhe.us/node/838>

American Samoa

The MMFC includes all academic curriculum requirements in order for a graduates of this program to pursue the Tennessee state licensing process (post-master's) to become a Licensed Marital and Family Therapist. The MMFC curriculum is not designed to meet academic requirements for the licensure process in any state other than that of Tennessee, and the program has not made a determination whether the Trevecca program meets licensure requirements in American Samoa. State licensing rules and regulations differ by state and by licensure. To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in American Samoa, visit or contact the state agency here: N/A

Arkansas

The MMFC includes all academic curriculum requirements in order for a graduates of this program to pursue the Tennessee state licensing process (post-master's) to become a Licensed Marital and Family Therapist. The MMFC curriculum is not designed to meet academic requirements for the licensure process in any state other than that of Tennessee, and the program has not made a determination whether the Trevecca program meets licensure requirements in Arkansas. State licensing rules and regulations differ by state and by licensure.

Notes: Students will need to earn a B- or higher in all courses and to meet Arkansas internship requirements - 500 hours direct contact hours. 1 credit hour course in Technology Assisted Therapy required.

To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in Arkansas, visit or contact the state agency here:

Arkansas Board of Examiners in Counseling and Marriage & Family Therapy

101 E Capitol, Suite 202, Little Rock, AR 72201

Licensure Website: <https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-state-board-of-examiners-in-counseling>

Main Website: <https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-state-board-of-examiners-in-counseling> and read Section 3.5 for more rules

https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/images/uploads/pdf/ABEC_2021_Rules_Clean.pdf

California

The MMFC includes all academic curriculum requirements in order for a graduates of this program to pursue the Tennessee state licensing process (post-master's) to become a Licensed Marital and Family Therapist. The MMFC curriculum is not designed to meet academic requirements for the licensure process in any state other than that of Tennessee, and the program has not made a determination whether the Trevecca program meets licensure requirements in California. State licensing rules and regulations differ by state and by licensure.

Notes: Students are required to be educated in substance abuse. Once in California, individuals must take multiple California specific trainings. They can be CEUs and not necessarily a college course.

To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in California, visit or contact the state agency here:

Board of Behavioral Sciences

1625 North Market Blvd., Suite 200, Sacramento, CA 95834

Main Website: <https://www.bbs.ca.gov/>

Licensure Website: <https://www.bbs.ca.gov/applicants/lmft.html>

Colorado

The MMFC includes all academic curriculum requirements in order for a graduates of this program to pursue the Tennessee state licensing process (post-master's) to become a Licensed Marital and Family Therapist. The MMFC curriculum is not designed to meet academic requirements for the licensure process in any state other than that of Tennessee, and the program has not made a determination whether the Trevecca program meets licensure requirements in Colorado. State licensing rules and regulations differ by state and by licensure.

Notes: Students may be required to have 500 hours of internship.

To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in Colorado, visit or contact the state agency here:

State Board of Marriage and Family Therapist Examiners
1560 Broadway Suite 1350, Denver, CO 80202-5146

Main Website: <https://www.colorado.gov/dora>

Licensure Website: https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Marriage_Family_Therapy

Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands

The MMFC includes all academic curriculum requirements in order for a graduates of this program to pursue the Tennessee state licensing process (post-master's) to become a Licensed Marital and Family Therapist. The MMFC curriculum is not designed to meet academic requirements for the licensure process in any state other than that of Tennessee, and the program has not made a determination whether the Trevecca program meets licensure requirements in Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands. State licensing rules and regulations differ by state and by licensure. To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in Commonwealth of Northern Mariana Islands, visit or contact the state agency here:

<https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-professions-licensing-board/> and the application is <https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/wp-content/uploads/2022/08/License-Marriage-and-Family-Therapy-Application.pdf>

Commonwealth of Puerto Rico

The MMFC includes all academic curriculum requirements in order for a graduates of this program to pursue the Tennessee state licensing process (post-master's) to become a Licensed Marital and Family Therapist. The MMFC curriculum is not designed to meet academic requirements for the licensure process in any state other than that of Tennessee, and the program has not made a determination whether the Trevecca program meets licensure requirements in Commonwealth of Puerto Rico. State licensing rules and regulations differ by state and by licensure. To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, visit or contact the state agency here: N/A

For some information, visit <https://www.uscisguide.com/state-regulations-and-laws/licensed-professional-counselor-lpc-license-requirements-in-puerto-rico/>

Connecticut

The MMFC includes all academic curriculum requirements in order for a graduates of this program to pursue the Tennessee state licensing process (post-master's) to become a Licensed Marital and Family Therapist. The MMFC curriculum is not designed to meet academic requirements for the licensure process in any state other than that of Tennessee, and the program has not made a determination whether the Trevecca

program meets licensure requirements in Connecticut. State licensing rules and regulations differ by state and by licensure.

Notes: Students must earn 500/100 internship hours (can be met post-degree).

To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in Connecticut, visit or contact the state agency here:

Department of Public Health – State of Connecticut
410 Capitol Ave – MS # 12APP, PO Box 340308, Hartford, CT 06134-0308
Main Website: <https://portal.ct.gov/>
Licensure Website: <https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/MFT/Marital-and-Family-Therapist-Licensure>

Delaware

The MMFC includes all academic curriculum requirements in order for a graduates of this program to pursue the Tennessee state licensing process (post-master's) to become a Licensed Marital and Family Therapist. The MMFC curriculum is not designed to meet academic requirements for the licensure process in any state other than that of Tennessee, and the program has not made a determination whether the Trevecca program meets licensure requirements in Delaware. State licensing rules and regulations differ by state and by licensure.

Note: 150 hours of couple/family work required of the 300 direct client contact

Board of Mental Health and Chemical Dependency Professionals
861 Silver Lake Blvd, Canon Building, Suite 203, Dover, DE 19904
Main Website: <https://dpr.delaware.gov/>
Licensure Website:
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/marriage_newlicense/

District of Columbia

The MMFC includes all academic curriculum requirements in order for a graduates of this program to pursue the Tennessee state licensing process (post-master's) to become a Licensed Marital and Family Therapist. The MMFC curriculum is not designed to meet academic requirements for the licensure process in any state other than that of Tennessee, and the program has not made a determination whether the Trevecca program meets licensure requirements in District of Columbia. State licensing rules and regulations differ by state and by licensure.

Notes: Students may be required to have 500 hours of internship.

To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in District of Columbia, visit or contact the state agency here:

District of Columbia Department of Health
899 N Capitol Street NE 2nd Floor, Washington, DC 20002
Main Website: <https://dchealth.dc.gov/>
Licensure Website: <https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/146252>

Federated States of Micronesia

The MMFC includes all academic curriculum requirements in order for a graduates of this program to pursue the Tennessee state licensing process (post-master's) to become a Licensed Marital and Family Therapist. The MMFC curriculum is not designed to meet academic requirements for the licensure process in any state other than that of Tennessee, and the program has not made a determination whether the Trevecca program meets licensure requirements in Federated States of Micronesia. State licensing rules and regulations differ by state and by licensure. To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in Federated States of Micronesia, visit or contact the state agency here: N/A

Florida

Trevecca Nazarene University's MMFC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Florida.

Board of Clinical Social Work Marriage and Family Therapy and Mental Health
Counseling
4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin # C-08, Tallahassee, FL 32399-3258
Main Website: <https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/>
Licensure Website: <https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/licensing/>

Georgia

The MMFC includes all academic curriculum requirements in order for a graduates of this program to pursue the Tennessee state licensing process (post-master's) to become a Licensed Marital and Family Therapist. The MMFC curriculum is not designed to meet academic requirements for the licensure process in any state other than that of Tennessee, and the program has not made a determination whether the Trevecca program meets licensure requirements in Georgia. State licensing rules and regulations differ by state and by licensure.

Notes: Students must earn 500 internship hours.

To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in Georgia, visit or contact the state agency here:

Georgia Board of Professional Counselors, Social Workers, and Marriage & Family Therapists

237 Coliseum Drive, Macon, GA 31217-3858

Main Website: <https://sos.ga.gov/board-professional-counselors-social-workers-and-marriage-family-therapists>

Licensure Website:

https://sos.ga.gov/search?division=Licensing&board=&type=how_to_guide&query=Professional%20Counselors%2C%20Social%20Workers%2C%20and%20Marriage%20%26%20Family%20Therapists

Guam

The MMFC includes all academic curriculum requirements in order for a graduates of this program to pursue the Tennessee state licensing process (post-master's) to become a Licensed Marital and Family Therapist. The MMFC curriculum is not designed to meet academic requirements for the licensure process in any state other than that of Tennessee, and the program has not made a determination whether the Trevecca program meets licensure requirements in Guam. State licensing rules and regulations differ by state and by licensure.

Notes: Students can be certified, but not licensed.

To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in Guam, visit or contact the state agency here:

Guam Board of Allied Health Examiners

651 Legacy Square Commercial Complex S. Rte. 10, Suite 9, Mangilao, Guam 96913

Main Website: <http://dphss.guam.gov>

Licensure Website: <http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-board-of-allied-health-examiners/> or <https://guamhplo.org/boards-commissions/hplo/guam-board-allied-health-examiners>

Hawaii

Trevecca Nazarene University's MMFC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Hawaii.

Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs (Marriage and Family Therapist Program)

PO Box 3469, Honolulu, HI 96801-3469

Main Website: <http://cca.hawaii.gov/>

Licensure Website: <http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/marriage/>

Idaho The MMFC includes all academic curriculum requirements in order for a graduates of this program to pursue the Tennessee state licensing process (post-master's) to become a Licensed Marital and Family Therapist. The MMFC curriculum is not designed to meet academic requirements for the licensure process in any state other than that of Tennessee, and the program has not made a determination whether the Trevecca program meets licensure requirements in Idaho. State licensing rules and regulations differ by state and by licensure.

Notes: Students need to have at least 150 direct hours during the practicum/internship experience with couples, families, or other systems.

Idaho Licensing Board of Professional Counselors and Marriage and Family Therapists
PO Box 83720, Boise, ID 83720

Main Website: <http://www.idaho.gov/>

Licensure Website: <https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=COU> or
<https://dopl.idaho.gov/licensing/>

Illinois

Trevecca Nazarene University's MMFC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Illinois.

To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in Illinois, visit or contact the state agency here:

Illinois Marriage and Therapist Licensing and Disciplinary Board
320 W Washington Street, 3rd Floor, Springfield, IL 62786

Main Website: <https://www.idfpr.com/>

Licensure Website: <https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/boards/marfamtherapy.html> or
<https://idfpr.illinois.gov/dpr/professional-licensing-illinois.html>

Indiana

The MMFC includes all academic curriculum requirements in order for a graduates of this program to pursue the Tennessee state licensing process (post-master's) to become a Licensed Marital and Family Therapist. The MMFC curriculum is not designed to meet academic requirements for the licensure process in any state other than that of Tennessee, and the program has not made a determination whether the Trevecca program meets licensure requirements in Indiana. State licensing rules and regulations differ by state and by licensure.

Notes: Students must complete practicum/internship with 500 face-to-face hours, no more than 50% with individuals, 200 hours relational, and 100 hours of supervision with LMFT supervisor with 5 years' experience.

To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in Indiana, visit or contact the state agency here:

Indiana Social Work Marriage & Family Therapist & Mental Health Counselor Board
Professions Bureau

402 W Washington St Rm W072, Indianapolis, IN 46204-2298

Main Website: <https://www.in.gov/pla/>

Licensure Website: <https://www.in.gov/pla/license/apply-for-a-new-license/>

Iowa

Trevecca Nazarene University's MMFC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Iowa.

Iowa Board of Behavioral Science

Lucas State Office Bldg., 5th Floor, 321 East 12th Street, Des Moines, IA 50319-0075

Department of Inspections, Appeals, and Licensing – 6200 Park Avenue, Suite 100, Des Moines, IA 50321

Main Website: <https://dial.iowa.gov/about/boards/behavioral-science>

Licensure Website: <https://amanda-portal.idph.state.ia.us/ibpl/portal/#/dashboards/index>

Kansas

Trevecca Nazarene University's MMFC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Kansas.

To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in Kansas, visit or contact the state agency here:

Kansas Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board

700 SW Harrison Street, Suite 420, Topeka, KS 66603-3929

Main Website: <http://www.ksbsrb.ks.gov/>

Licensure Website: <http://www.ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/mf-therapists>

Kentucky

Trevecca Nazarene University's MMFC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Kentucky.

Kentucky Board of License for Marriage and Family Therapists

911 Leawood Drive, Frankfort, KY 40601

Main Website: <https://kentucky.gov/Pages/home.aspx> or <https://mft.ky.gov/>
Licensure Website: https://mft.ky.gov/newstatic_Info.aspx?static_ID=423&menuid=109

Louisiana

The MMFC includes all academic curriculum requirements in order for a graduates of this program to pursue the Tennessee state licensing process (post-master's) to become a Licensed Marital and Family Therapist. The MMFC curriculum is not designed to meet academic requirements for the licensure process in any state other than that of Tennessee, and the program has not made a determination whether the Trevecca program meets licensure requirements in Louisiana. State licensing rules and regulations differ by state and by licensure.

Notes: Students must complete internship with 500 direct client hours and 100 hours of supervision.

To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in Louisiana, visit or contact the state agency here:

Licensed Professional Counselors Board of Examiners
Marriage and Family Therapy Advisory Committee
8631 Summa Ave, Baton Rouge, LA 70809-3678
Main Website: <http://www.lpcboard.org/>
Licensure Website: <https://www.lpcboard.org/application>

Maine

Trevecca Nazarene University's MMFC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Maine.

Notes: Students need 360 direct hours in the Practicum/Internship experience.

Maine Board of Counseling Professionals
Licensure State House Station #35, Augusta, ME 04333
Main Website: <https://www.maine.gov/portal/index.html>
Licensure Website: <https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/index.shtml> or
<https://www.pfr.maine.gov/ALMSOnline/Welcome.aspx>

Maryland

Trevecca Nazarene University's MMFC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Maryland.

Notes: Students need 100 relational direct hours in the Practicum/Internship experience.

Maryland Board of Professional Counselors and Therapists
4201 Patterson Ave, Baltimore, MD 21215-2299

Main Website: <http://www.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx>

Licensure Website: <https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/index.aspx> requirements are found at <https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/marriagetherapy.aspx>

Massachusetts

Trevecca Nazarene University's MMFC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Massachusetts.

Massachusetts Board Allied Health & Human Services Professions
1000 Washington Street, Suite 710, Boston, MA 02118

Main Website: <https://www.mass.gov/>

Licensure Website: <https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-allied-mental-health-and-human-services-professions> direct licensing system is <https://healthprofessionlicensing.mass.gov/login-register>

Michigan

Trevecca Nazarene University's MMFC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Michigan.

Notes: Students need 2 semesters of research.

Michigan Board of Marriage and Family Therapy
PO Box 30670, 611 W Ottawa, Lansing, MI 48909

Main Website: <https://www.michigan.gov/lara>

Licensure Website: https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_27538---,00.html

Minnesota

The MMFC includes all academic curriculum requirements in order for a graduates of this program to pursue the Tennessee state licensing process (post-master's) to become a Licensed Marital and Family Therapist. The MMFC curriculum is not designed to meet academic requirements for the licensure process in any state other than that of Tennessee, and the program has not made a determination whether the Trevecca program meets licensure requirements in Minnesota. State licensing rules and regulations differ by state and by licensure.

Notes: Students must complete 150 hours internship with couples/families and supervisor must be a LMFT or AAMFT supervisor.

To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in Minnesota, visit or contact the state agency here:

Minnesota Board of Marriage and Family Therapy
2829 University Ave SE Ste 210, Minneapolis, MN 55414-3293
Main Website: <https://mn.gov/boards/behavioral-health/>
Licensure Website: <https://mn.gov/boards/marriage-and-family/>

Mississippi

The MMFC includes all academic curriculum requirements in order for a graduates of this program to pursue the Tennessee state licensing process (post-master's) to become a Licensed Marital and Family Therapist. The MMFC curriculum is not designed to meet academic requirements for the licensure process in any state other than that of Tennessee, and the program has not made a determination whether the Trevecca program meets licensure requirements in Mississippi. State licensing rules and regulations differ by state and by licensure.

Notes: Institution must be COAMFETE accredited; 500 face-to-face hours with 200 minimum being with couples/families; supervisors must be AAMFT approved or in training.

To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in Mississippi, visit or contact the state agency here:

Mississippi Board of Examiners Social Workers and Marriage and Family Therapists
350 W. Woodrow Wilson Ave., 1st, #761 P.O. Box 4508 Jackson, MS 39296-4508
Main Website: <https://www.swmft.ms.gov/>
Licensure Website: <https://www.swmft.ms.gov/mft-forms-and-licensing-information>

Missouri

The MMFC includes all academic curriculum requirements in order for a graduates of this program to pursue the Tennessee state licensing process (post-master's) to become a Licensed Marital and Family Therapist. The MMFC curriculum is not designed to meet academic requirements for the licensure process in any state other than that of Tennessee, and the program has not made a determination whether the Trevecca program meets licensure requirements in Missouri. State licensing rules and regulations differ by state and by licensure.

Notes: Students must complete 500 client contact hours. Applicants must have completed a 45 hour or 60 quarter hour Master's degree in Marriage and Family Therapy or an equivalent graduate course of study in a mental health discipline from a regionally accredited institution.

To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in Missouri, visit or contact the state agency here:

State Committee of Marital and Family Therapists
3605 Missouri Blvd., P.O. Box 1335, Jefferson City, MO 65102-1335
Main Website: <https://pr.mo.gov/>
Licensure Website: <https://pr.mo.gov/marital.asp>

Montana

Trevecca Nazarene University's MMFC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Montana.

Montana Department of Labor and Industry Board of Behavioral Health
301 South Park 4th Floor, PO Box 200513, Helena, MT 59620-0513
Main Website: <http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh>
Licensure Website: <http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh#1?3>

Nebraska

Trevecca Nazarene University's MMFC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Nebraska.

Nebraska Board of Examiners in Mental Health Practice
PO Box 94986, Lincoln, NE 68509-4986
Main Website: <http://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/default.aspx>
Licensure Website: <http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Licensing-Home-Page.aspx> for rules/regulations see Chapter 94
<https://rules.nebraska.gov/rules?agencyId=37&titleId=101>

Nevada

The MMFC includes all academic curriculum requirements in order for a graduates of this program to pursue the Tennessee state licensing process (post-master's) to become a Licensed Marital and Family Therapist. The MMFC curriculum is not designed to meet academic requirements for the licensure process in any state other than that of Tennessee, and the program has not made a determination whether the Trevecca program meets licensure requirements in Nevada. State licensing rules and regulations differ by state and by licensure.

Trevecca's MMFC program does not appear to meet the course requirements or internship requirements for licensure in Nevada.

To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in Nevada, visit or contact the state agency here:

State of the Nevada Board of Examiners for Marriage and Family Therapists and Clinical Professional Counselors

P.O. Box 370130, Las Vegas, NV 8913-0130

Main Website: <http://nv.gov/>

Licensure Website: <http://marriage.nv.gov/>

New Hampshire

Trevecca Nazarene University's MMFC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in New Hampshire.

New Hampshire Board of Mental Health Practice

121 South Fruit Street, Suite 303, Concord, NH 03301

Main Website: <https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-mental-health-practice>

Licensure Website: <https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-mental-health-practice>

New Jersey

Trevecca Nazarene University's MMFC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in New Jersey.

New Jersey Division of Consumer Affairs State Board of Marriage and Family Examiners

P.O. Box 45007, Newark, NJ 07101

Main Website: <https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/Pages/default.aspx> or

<https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/mft/Pages/default.aspx>

Licensure Website: <https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/mft/>

New Mexico

Trevecca Nazarene University's MMFC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in New Mexico.

New Mexico Public Education Department

2550 Cerrillos Road, PO Box 25101, Santa Fe, NM 87504

Main Website: www.rld.state.nm.us/default.aspx

Licensure Website:

[http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Counseling and Therapy Practice.aspx](http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Counseling_and_Therapy_Practice.aspx)

New York

Trevecca Nazarene University's MMFC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in New York.

New York State Education Department Office of the Professions Mental Health Practitioners

89 Washington Ave 2nd Floor East, Albany, NY 12234-1000

Main Website: <http://www.op.nysed.gov/>

Licensure Website: <https://www.op.nysed.gov/marriage-and-family-therapists>

North Carolina

Trevecca Nazarene University's MMFC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in North Carolina.

North Carolina Marriage and Family Licensure Board

201 Shannon Oaks Circle Suite 200, Cary, NC 27511

Main Website: <https://www.ncbmf.org/>

Licensure Website: <https://www.ncbmf.org/applicants/#types>

North Dakota

The MMFC includes all academic curriculum requirements in order for a graduates of this program to pursue the Tennessee state licensing process (post-master's) to become a Licensed Marital and Family Therapist. The MMFC curriculum is not designed to meet academic requirements for the licensure process in any state other than that of Tennessee, and the program has not made a determination whether the Trevecca program meets licensure requirements in North Dakota. State licensing rules and regulations differ by state and by licensure.

Notes: Students must complete nine semester hours in a clinical practicum in marriage and family therapy or at least five hundred hours or twelve months of clinical client contact with individuals, couples, and families for the purpose of assessment and intervention. Of the five hundred hours, no more than two hundred fifty hours may be with individuals. This clinical experience must be supervised onsite or at the academic institution by a licensed and family therapist or an American association for marriage and family therapy-approved supervisor.

To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in North Dakota, visit or contact the state agency here

North Dakota Marriage and Family Licensure Board

3910 Lewis Road, NW, Mandan, ND 58554

Main Website: <https://ndmftlb.org/>

Licensure Website: <https://ndmftlb.org/licensing-process-2/>

Ohio

The MMFC includes all academic curriculum requirements in order for a graduates of this program to pursue the Tennessee state licensing process (post-master's) to become a Licensed Marital and Family Therapist. The MMFC curriculum is not designed to meet academic requirements for the licensure process in any state other than that of Tennessee, and the program has not made a determination whether the Trevecca program meets licensure requirements in Ohio. State licensing rules and regulations differ by state and by licensure.

Notes: Students must complete a practicum that includes 500 hours of client contact; 100 hours must be direct supervision. 250 of these hours must be with couples and/or families present.

To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in Ohio, visit or contact the state agency here:

Ohio Counselor, Social Worker, and Marriage and Family Therapist Board

77 South High Street Room 2468, Columbus, OH 43215-6171

Main Website: <http://cswmft.ohio.gov/>

Licensure Website: <https://cswmft.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/cswmft/get-licensed> or <https://cswmft.ohio.gov/get-licensed/mfts/mfts>

Oklahoma

Trevecca Nazarene University's MMFC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Oklahoma.

Oklahoma State Board of Behavioral Health

3815 N. Santa Fe, Suite 110, Oklahoma City, OK 73118

Main Website: <https://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/index.html>

Licensure Website:

https://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/ACADEMIC_REQUIREMENTS_-_LMFT.html

Oregon

The MMFC includes all academic curriculum requirements in order for a graduates of this program to pursue the Tennessee state licensing process (post-master's) to become a Licensed Marital and Family Therapist. The MMFC curriculum is not designed to meet academic requirements for the licensure process in any state other than that of

Tennessee, and the program has not made a determination whether the Trevecca program meets licensure requirements in Oregon. State licensing rules and regulations differ by state and by licensure.

Notes: Students must complete supervised clinical practicum or internship with a minimum of 700 clock hours, including 280 direct client contact hours.

To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in Oregon, visit or contact the state agency here:

Oregon Board of Licensed Professional Counselors and Therapists
3218 Pringle Rd SE #250, Salem, OR 97302-6312
Main Website: <https://www.oregon.gov/OBLPCT/Pages/index.aspx>
Licensure Website: <https://www.oregon.gov/oblpc/Pages/Apply.aspx>

Pennsylvania

Trevecca Nazarene University's MMFC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Pennsylvania.

Pennsylvania State Board of Social Workers, Marriage and Family Therapists, and Professional Counselors
PO Box 2649, Harrisburg, PA 17105
Main Website: <https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/Pages/default.aspx>
Licensure Website:
<https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageandFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/default.aspx>

Republic of the Marshall Islands

The MMFC includes all academic curriculum requirements in order for a graduates of this program to pursue the Tennessee state licensing process (post-master's) to become a Licensed Marital and Family Therapist. The MMFC curriculum is not designed to meet academic requirements for the licensure process in any state other than that of Tennessee, and the program has not made a determination whether the Trevecca program meets licensure requirements in Republic of the Marshall Islands. State licensing rules and regulations differ by state and by licensure. To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in Republic of the Marshall Islands, visit or contact the state agency here: N/A
<https://www.pbhcc.com/>

Republic of Palau

The MMFC includes all academic curriculum requirements in order for a graduates of this program to pursue the Tennessee state licensing process (post-master's) to become a Licensed Marital and Family Therapist. The MMFC curriculum is not designed to meet academic requirements for the licensure process in any state other than that of Tennessee, and the program has not made a determination whether the Trevecca program meets licensure requirements in Republic of Palau. State licensing rules and regulations differ by state and by licensure. To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in Republic of Palau, visit or contact the state agency here: N/A

<https://www.pbhcc.com/>

<https://www.palau.gov.pw/executive-branch/ministries/health/bureau-of-public-health/>

Rhode Island

The MMFC includes all academic curriculum requirements in order for a graduates of this program to pursue the Tennessee state licensing process (post-master's) to become a Licensed Marital and Family Therapist. The MMFC curriculum is not designed to meet academic requirements for the licensure process in any state other than that of Tennessee, and the program has not made a determination whether the Trevecca program meets licensure requirements in Rhode Island. State licensing rules and regulations differ by state and by licensure.

Notes: Students must complete 500 direct hours and 250 couple family hours and additional courses.

To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in Rhode Island, visit or contact the state agency here:

Rhode Island Board of Mental Health Counselors and Marriage and Family Therapists
3 Capitol Hill, Providence, RI 02908-5097

Main Website: <http://health.ri.gov/>

Licensure Website: <http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=228>

South Carolina

The MMFC includes all academic curriculum requirements in order for a graduates of this program to pursue the Tennessee state licensing process (post-master's) to become a Licensed Marital and Family Therapist. The MMFC curriculum is not designed to meet academic requirements for the licensure process in any state other than that of Tennessee, and the program has not made a determination whether the Trevecca program meets licensure requirements in South Carolina. State licensing rules and regulations differ by state and by licensure.

Notes: Students must complete 150 couple/family hours and additional courses.

To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in South Carolina, visit or contact the state agency here:

South Carolina Board of Examiners for Licensure of Professional Counselors, Marriage and Family Therapists, Addiction Counselors and Psycho-Educational Specialists
PO Box 11329, Columbia, SC 29211-1329

Main Website: <https://www.llr.sc.gov/>

Licensure Website: <https://www.llr.sc.gov/cou/pub.aspx>

South Dakota

Trevecca Nazarene University's MMFC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in South Dakota.

South Dakota Board Examiners for Counselors and Marriage and Family Therapists
PO Box 340, Pierre, SD 57501

Main Website: <http://dss.sd.gov/>

Licensure Website: <https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/counselors/counselors.aspx>

Tennessee

Trevecca Nazarene University's MMFC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Tennessee.

Tennessee Board of Licensed Professional Counselors, Licensed Marital and Family Therapists and Licensed Pastoral Therapists
665 Mainstream Drive, Nashville, TN 37243

Main Website: <https://www.tn.gov/health>

Licensure Website: <https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board/pcmft-board/licensure.html>

Texas

The MMFC includes all academic curriculum requirements in order for a graduates of this program to pursue the Tennessee state licensing process (post-master's) to become a Licensed Marital and Family Therapist. The MMFC curriculum is not designed to meet academic requirements for the licensure process in any state other than that of Tennessee, and the program has not made a determination whether the Trevecca program meets licensure requirements in Texas. State licensing rules and regulations differ by state and by licensure.

Notes: Students must complete 300 hours of which 150 are direct client hours and at least 75 hours must be direct contact with couples and families.

To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in Texas, visit or contact the state agency here:

Texas State Board of Examiners of Marriage and Family Therapists
P.O. Box 149347, Austin, TX 78714-9347

Main Website: <http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/> or <https://www.bhec.texas.gov/texas-state-board-of-examiners-of-marriage-and-family-therapists/index.html>

Licensure Website: <https://www.bhec.texas.gov/texas-state-board-of-examiners-of-marriage-and-family-therapists/applying-for-a-license/index.html>

Utah

The MMFC includes all academic curriculum requirements in order for a graduates of this program to pursue the Tennessee state licensing process (post-master's) to become a Licensed Marital and Family Therapist. The MMFC curriculum is not designed to meet academic requirements for the licensure process in any state other than that of Tennessee, and the program has not made a determination whether the Trevecca program meets licensure requirements in Utah. State licensing rules and regulations differ by state and by licensure.

Notes: Students must complete 400 hours (100 hours of direct supervision, 300 hours of mental health therapy, and 150 couple/family hours).

To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in Utah, visit or contact the state agency here:

Utah Division of Occupational and Professional License Marriage and Family Therapy Board

160 E 300 S, Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6741

Main Website: <https://dopl.utah.gov/index.html>

Licensure Website: <https://dopl.utah.gov/mft/index.html>

Vermont

The MMFC curriculum does appear to meet academic requirements for licensure in Vermont.

To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in Vermont, visit or contact the state agency here:

State of Vermont Agency of Education
89 Main Street, 3rd Floor, Montpelier, VT 05620-3402
Main Website: <https://sos.vermont.gov/allied-mental-health/>
Licensure Website: <https://sos.vermont.gov/allied-mental-health/apply-renew/>

Virgin Islands

The MMFC includes all academic curriculum requirements in order for a graduates of this program to pursue the Tennessee state licensing process (post-master's) to become a Licensed Marital and Family Therapist. The MMFC curriculum is not designed to meet academic requirements for the licensure process in any state other than that of Tennessee, and the program has not made a determination whether the Trevecca program meets licensure requirements in Virgin Islands. State licensing rules and regulations differ by state and by licensure. To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in Virgin Islands, visit or contact the state agency here: <https://www.dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/counselorrequirements/>

Virginia

The MMFC includes all academic curriculum requirements in order for a graduates of this program to pursue the Tennessee state licensing process (post-master's) to become a Licensed Marital and Family Therapist. The MMFC curriculum is not designed to meet academic requirements for the licensure process in any state other than that of Tennessee, and the program has not made a determination whether the Trevecca program meets licensure requirements in Virginia. State licensing rules and regulations differ by state and by licensure.

Notes: Students must complete 200 hours with couples/families. A 3-hour course in diagnosis and treatment of addictive behaviors is needed.

To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in Virginia, visit or contact the state agency here:

Virginia Department of Health Professions Board of Counseling
9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23233
Main Website: <https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Default.htm>
Licensure Website: <https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling/> or
<https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Counseling/PractitionerResources/ApplicationsandForms/>

Washington

Trevecca Nazarene University's MMFC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Washington.

Health Professions Quality Assurance; Washington State Department of Health
PO Box 47869, Olympia, WA 98504-7869

Main Website: <https://www.doh.wa.gov/>

Licensure Website:

<https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/MarriageandFamilyTherapist>

West Virginia

The MMFC includes all academic curriculum requirements in order for a graduates of this program to pursue the Tennessee state licensing process (post-master's) to become a Licensed Marital and Family Therapist. The MMFC curriculum is not designed to meet academic requirements for the licensure process in any state other than that of Tennessee, and the program has not made a determination whether the Trevecca program meets licensure requirements in West Virginia. State licensing rules and regulations differ by state and by licensure.

Notes: Practicum/internship must be 50% couple/family. A minimum of 12 months of supervised clinical practicum/internship with 300 direct client contact is required.

To learn more about the licensure requirements for this program in West Virginia, visit or contact the state agency here:

West Virginia Board of Examiners in Counseling
815 Quarrier Street, Suite 212, Charleston, West Virginia 25301

Main Website: <https://wvbec.org/>

Licensure Website: <https://wvbec.org/becoming-a-licensed-counselor/>

Wisconsin

Trevecca Nazarene University's MMFC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Wisconsin.

Marriage and Family Therapy, Professional Counseling, and Social Work Examining
Board Department of Safety and Professional Services

PO Box 8366, Madison, WI 53708-8366

Main Website: <https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/home.aspx>

<https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/MPSW/Default.aspx>

<https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/Professions/MFT/Default.aspx>

Wyoming

Trevecca Nazarene University's MMFC counseling program meets the academic requirements for licensure in Wyoming.

Wyoming Mental Health Profession Licensing Board

2001 Capitol Ave Room 104, Cheyenne, WY 82002

Main Website: <http://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/>

Licensure Website: <https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/professionals-1/forms>